

# Michelle Derifield

105 High School RD, Franklin Furnace, OH 45629

[740-708-3414](tel:740-708-3414) | [veachm75@gmail.com](mailto:veachm75@gmail.com)

**OBJECTIVE:** To obtain a rewarding position that would allow me to utilize my experience and knowledge as a case manager.

## KEY QUALIFICATIONS:

Professional team player who works well with others.

Excellent communication and personal computing skills.

Strong documentation and follow through

Ability to multitask, utilize time management and conflict resolution

Experience in organizing, coordinating and oversee team members

## EDUCATION:

**Eastern High School | College Prep courses**

Beaver, OH 45613. 1989-1993

**Scioto County Joint Vocational School | Practical Nursing**

Lucasville, OH 45648. 2002-2003

**Shawnee State University | Associates Degree Nursing**

Portsmouth, OH 45662. 2012-2015

## WORK EXPERIENCE:

**Maxim Healthcare Services | Clinical Supervisor**

Chillicothe, OH 45601 February 2018-Present

**HCR Hospice and Home Care | Case Manager**

Lucasville, OH 45648 May 2017-February 2018

**Edgewood Manor Lucasville 1 | RN Supervisor**

Lucasville, OH 45648 September 2016-May 2017

**Adams County Regional Medical Center | ED Registered Nurse**

Seaman, OH 45679 May 2016-September 2016

**Ohio Department of Medicaid | RN Supervisor**

Columbus, OH 43215 June 2015-May2016

REFERENCES UPON REQUEST